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Gary, Aaron

e e

From: Gary, Aaron

Sent: Wednesday, February 25, 2004 10:32 PM

To: Matthews, Pam

Cc: Asbjornson, Karen; Shannon, Pam; Chrisman, James; Bezruki, Don
Subject: RE: Changes to AB 893 & SB 478

One additional change has been made to the amendment you received this evening (LRBa2365). The change provides
that, under created s. 13.489 (2m), TPC "active review" is triggered upon the request for a hearing by any TPC member.
Some juggling of the language was necessary to accomplish this, and hopefully the wording of the redraft will meet with
your approval. Because of the shortness of time, to expedite matters, | have redrafted LRBa2365, with this change, under
a new LRB number, thereby avoiding the delay of having to get the jacket back before a new draft can go out. The
assembly amendment is LRBa2408. | have aiso taken the liberty of drafting the senate amendment with this change as
well; it is now LRBa2409. (Karen, if you do not want this change included, please let me know first thing tomorrow and |

will get you a version identical to LRBa2365.) | believe these two amendments should be to you by about the start of the
8:30 am hearing.

Aaron R. Gary

Legislative Attorney
Legislative Reference Bureau
608.261.6926 (voice)
608.264.6948 (fax)

aaron.gary @legis.state.wi.us

From: Gary, Aaron :

. Sent: Wednesday, February 25, 2004 5:26 PM

L H Matthews, Pam. . L e oaE e P e
Cc: Asbjornson, Karen; Shannon, Pam; Chrisman, James; Bezruki, Don

Subject: RE: Changes to AB 893 & SB 478

Pam,

I put the latest amendment draft into editing about half an hour ago. It will be e-mailed to you this evening
(hopefully not too late). This is the assembly amendment. Please let me know as soon as possible (by voice mail) if
you need any changes. | will wait to hear further before | send the senate draft out.

Also, | think [ forgot to include Karen on the direct e-mail routing, so could you please provide a copy. thanks.
Aaron

Aaron R. Gary

Legislative Attorney
Legislative Reference Bureau
608.261.6926 (voice)
608.264.6948 (fax)

aaron.gary @legis.state.wi.us
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O = Please transfer the drafting file for

drafting file

% The final version of the 2001 draft and the fi
returned to the original 2001 drafting file. A new cover
location of the drafting file’s “guts”. o

quigst SPeet will copied on yellow paper, and
eet will be created/included listing the new

5¥ Forresearch purposes, becéuse the 2001 draft was incorporated intoa 2003 draft, the complete
drafting file will be transferred, as a separate appendix, to the new 2003 drafting file. This request form
will be inserted into the “guts” of the 2003 draft. If introduced, the appendix will be scanned/added to the

. electronic drafting file folder. B ‘

@f I Please copy the drafting file for

2003LRB g Z23(S /_| and place it in the drafting file
for 2003 LRB g 2 7027

'¥ For research purposes, because the original 2003 draft was incorporated into another 2003
draft, the original drafting file will be copied on yellow paper (darkened/auto centered/reduced to 90%} and added,

as a separate appendix, to the new 2003 drafting file. This request form will be inserted into the “guts” of

the new 2003 draft. If introduced the appendix will be scanned/added to the electronic drafting file folder.

B¥ The original drafting file will then returned, intact, to it’s folder and filed. For future reference, a
copy of the transfer/copy request form will also be added to the “guts” of the original draft.
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2003 - 2004 LEGISLATURE

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO 2003 ASSEMBLY BILL 893

v

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 3, line 14: after that line insert:

“SECTION 2m. 13.489 (2m) of the statutes is created to read:

13.489 (2m) APPROVAL OF CERTAIN PROJECT DESIGN CHANGES. If at any time after
a project is enumerated under s. 84.013 (3) or approved under s. 84.013 (6) the
department of transportation proposes any project design changej that involvef
upgrading any portion of the project from a highway to a freeway or expressway,

adding one or more traffic lanes in any direction, upgrading any intersection at grade

to an interchange, or upgrading an interchange to accommodate higher-speed

traffic, the department shall, prior to implementing the proposed project design
changes, report the proposed project design changes, any reason for these design
changes, and the estimated project cost attributable to these design changes, to the

commission for review and approval. The commission shall review any report
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no member of

submitted under this subsection. If, within 14 days after t‘éle date on which the report
' nohfies
is submitted to the comn@the commission i X
_ will
the commission\hes scheduleﬁ}; public hearing on the proposed project design

PR 4
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changes, the department may implement the proposed project design changes as

specified in the report. If, within 14 days after the date on which the report is

i any member of

submitted to the commission,|the commission notifies the department that the

will
commission %scheduleﬁ public hearing on the proposed project design changes,
‘ 5c,hcdu(t and __ Suvh ‘/
the commission shall {conduct 4 ﬁaublic hearing and, within 60 days of the
department’s submission of the report, notify the department of those ’pi'oposed
project design changes that the commission approves or approves with modifications
or notify the department that it does not approve any of the proposed project design
changes. If, within 14 days after the date on which the department’s report is

any ren ber ‘d@
submitted to the commission, ﬁ:he commission notifies the department that the

commission e stéiltegdule;; public hearing on the proposed project design change‘s,
the departmenf may not imblement any proposed project design changes required
to be submitted to the commission under this subsection unless the commission
notifies the department under this subsection that the proposed project design
changes, with or without modifications, are approved.”.

2, Page 4, line 12: delete “3” and substitute “6”.

3. Page 4, line 23: after that line insert:
“SECTION 5m. 13.489 (6) of the statutes is created to read:
13.489 (6) DEPARTMENT TO MAKE INFORMATION AVAILABLE. The department of

transportation shall make all of the following information available to the public,

#%9 the department that v
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1 including making the information available at no charge on the department’s

2 Internet site, within the following time periods:

3 (a) Subject to par. (d), any report prepared by the department for the

4 commission shall be available within 5 business days of the report’s completion and

5 transmittal to the commission.

6 (b) Subject to par. (d), any materials or documents prepared by the department

7 for use at a meeting of the commission shall be available at least 5 business days prior

8 to the meeting.

9 (c) Any other information directed by the commission to be made available by
10 the department under this subsection shall be available within the time specified by
11 the commission. ‘ | |
12 (d) Any report prepared by the department for the commission under sub (Zm)
13 and any materials or documents prepared by the department for use at a pubhc
14 heanng under sub. (2m) shall be avallable on the 15th day aﬂ:er the date n Wthh

o mepber v
the report under sub. (2m) is submitted to the commission if}\gne commission.dgEngs
nohfies .
the department within 14 days of the report’s submission that the comm1ss1on ]
will Quy MM bes
)scheduled/ a public hearing on the proposed project design changes or, if ﬁl of

commission notifies the department under sub. (2m) that the commission @"

- ® @@%@

o

wil
Kschedulef/a public hearing under sub. (2m), on the day of the public hearing at a time
following the public hearing.”.

4, Page 5, line 12: after “13.489” insert “(2m) and”.

(3]
DO

O. Page 5, line 15: after that line insert:
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“(83m) The treatment of section 13.489 () of the statutes first applies to reports,
materials, and documents prepared by the department on the effective date of this

subsection.”.

(END)




